CENTRAL BOARD February 5, 1964

The meeting was called to order by President Rick Jones in the College Inn at 7:35 p.m. The minutes were approved as corrected: "3,000 students" rather than 3,000 in the motion setting the amount of money from which the committees and groups of ASMSU can budget.

Letters

Jones read a letter from Daryl N. Winn, Treasurer-Host, of the Pacific Students Presidents Association extending an invitation for the Association's meeting in Arizona, April 29-May 2. There will Nation Training Laboratories and information will be supplied by a number of national organizations about big name talent agencies, National Students Association etc. ROSS MOVED THAT CENTRAL BOARD APPROPRIATE \$15 FOR THE PSPA DUES FOR 1963-64. SECONDED BY ASSELSTINE. MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

Jones read a letter from the Western Regional Intercollegiate Jazz Festival inviting any collegiate jazz group regardless of size or composition. The festival will be held on the Arizona State University campus in spring.

Budget & Finance—Bonnie Kositzky, chairman
Kositzky explained that \$1,000 had been appropriated in the budget for Friends of the
Library but only \$500 had been officially approved. BEHAN MOVED THAT CENTRAL BOARD
GRANT AN ADDITIONAL \$500 TO THE FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY. SECONDED BY TAYLOR. MOTION
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Kositzky also reported that all the money in the ASMSU Student Loan Fumd is loaned.

Publications Board--Phil Miller, chairman

ROSS MOVED THAT CENTRAL BOARD APPOINT APRIL GRAY ASSOCIATED EDITOR OF THE SENTINEL.

SECONDED BY ULMER. MOTION PASSED (13-0-1) WITH CROMWELL ABSTAINING. Miller also stated that out of four people interested in VENTURE editor only one had applied. Kositzky was apprehensive about the other three thinking that they might apply if they knew that they didn't have to publish a VENTURE before the end of the quarter. Miller didn't think others would apply anyway. Kositzky also stated that the VENTURE will get only half of the remaining 63-64 budget VENTURE budget for the spring issue. RICHARD MOVED THAT CENTRAL BOARD APPOINT ROSEMARY CARR AS VENTURE EDITOR. SECONDED BY SCHWANKE. MOTION PASSED (8-6-0) WITH CRUMP, TAYLOR, WATTS, ROSS, CROMWELL AND KOSITZKY ABSTAINING.

Student Information Committee--George Cole, chairman
Taylor will set the date for discussion in the girls' dorm for a discussion on the
Student Union and similar arrangements will be made in the boys' dorm.

Student Life Committee

Cole asked if the question of social regulations were going to get lost in the shuffle or if Central Board were going to do something about it. Jones replied that the issue is not lost. The problem of social regulations, specifically 21 year olds living off campus legally, will be discussed at Montana Student Presidents Association. This rule must be changed by the Board of Regents. Watts suggested that press releases be sent out to clear up the doubts of the public ... that the issue is not merely a temporary emotional disturbance of the students.

Old Business

The temporarily postponed motion was returned to agenda: RICHARD MOVED THAT ASMSU AL* LOCATE AN ADDITIONAL \$3,000 TO THE \$6,000 ALLOCATED LAST YEAR, BRINGING TO A TOTAL \$9,000 FOR REPAIR OF THE ICE RINK, UPON THE CONDITIONS THAT THE UNIVERSITY AGREE IN

CENTRAL BOARD
February 5, 1964-page 2

(motion cont.)

WRITING TO: 1. ASSUME THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL MAINTENANCE AFTER THE RINK IS REPAIRED 2. THAT ANY SURPLUS OF THE \$9,000 THAT MAY EXIST AFTER COMPLETION OF ICE RINK REPAIRS REVERT BACK TO THE ASMSU GENERAL FUND. THERE WELL BE NEGOTIATIONS FOR COMPENSATIONS IN THE FORM OF REDUCTION OF FARMERY USAGE. THE FINAL MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT SHALL BE APPROVED BY CENTRAL BOARD. 3. REPAIR SHALL INCLUDE THE INSTALLA* TION OF A NEW BRINE CHILLER. THE SURPLUS OF THE \$9,000 REVERT TO THE ASMSU RESERVE FUND. SECONDED BY BEHAN.

Richard stated that he didn't think that fixing the ice rink was in the realm of responsibility of ASMSU. It is outside the activities that our money was meant for. There is a possibility in the next state legislature that money will allocated for a full size hockey unit. He didadd, however, that originally the students went to the administration to give money to fix the ice rink and that CB has the prerogative to defeat the motion. Cromwell stated that it would be idle to defeat this motion because CB can't make an agreement such as the required in motion with the administration anyway. Pantzer has stated that the administration cannot make any written agreement with ASMSU about money to put into the rink for repairs. Schwanke said that CB could perhaps use the money for some other more worthwhile purpose. Richard also stated that ASMSU is committed for about \$300 for general engineering investigation. Martell stated that the University cannot be responsible for the use of the rink with natural ice because there are no attendants. MOTION DEFEATED (0-1-13) WITH ROSS ABSTAINING. Cromwellexplained that he voted negatively because the motion was moot. RICHARD MOVED THAT CENTRAL BOARD RETURN THE ORIGINAL \$6,000 APPROPRIATION APPROVED LAST SPRING MINUS THE ENGINEERS FEES TO THE GENERAL FUND. SECONDED BY CRUMP. MOTION PASSED (12-1-2) WITH COLE AND SCHWANKE AGAINST AND CROMWELL ABSTAINING. Cole and Schwanke voted against the motion because they felt that the money should returned to the ASMSU Reserve Fund.

MSPA

Jones reported that Montana Student President Association will hold a meeting in Bozeman, February 29, 1964, in Bozeman.

ROSS MOVED THAT CENTRAL BOARD MEETINGS BE CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:00 p.m. ON THE REGULAR MEETING NIGHTS. SECONDED BY COLE. MOTION PASSED (11-0-2) WITH SCHWANKE AND COLE AGAINST.

Respectfully submitted,

Bonnie Bowler, Secretary ASMSU

Present: ULMER, TAYLOR, ROSS, CRUMP, SPECK, BOWLER, JONES, KOSITZKY, RICHARD, ASSELSTINE, BEHAN, SCHWANKE, COLE, WATTS, CROMWELL, Nichols, Wine,

Short, Foley, Cripe, Cogswell, Martell, Abbott, Miller.

Absent: DENNIS, MacDONALD